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CENTURY LAW GROUP LLP
Edward O. Lear, SBN 132699
5200 West Century Boulevard, Suite 345
Los Angeles, California 90045
Telephone: (310) 642-6900
Facsimile: (310) 642-6910

Attomeys for Respondent
Cyrus Leon Batchan

FILED
JUN 2016

STATE BAR COURT
CLEI~$ OI~ICE

STATE BAR COURT

HEARING DEPARTMENT - LOS ANGELES

In the Matter of

CYRUS LEON BATCHAN,
No. 92798,

A Member of the State Bar.

Case No.: 13-C-14349

RESPONDENT CYRUS LEON
BATCHAN’S ANSWER

TO: THE STATE BAR COURT OF CALIFORNIA

Respondent, CYRUS LEON BATCHAN, hereby admits that he was admitted to the practice

of law in the State of California on December 11, 2012 and admits that he is currently a member of

the State Bar of California. For the purposes of the within proceeding, the address for service on

Respondem is as follows:

Edward O. Lear, Esq.

CENTURY LAW GROUP LLP

5200 W. Century Blvd., Suite 345

Los Angeles, California 90045

kwiktag ® 211 097 040
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Respondent admits that he was convicted of violating Title 21 U.S. Code sects. 841(a)(1) and

846 (conspiracy to distribute oxycodone and hydrocodone bitartrate (Vicodin)) which may or may

not involve moral turpitude or other misconduct warranting discipline, and denies that the facts and

circumstances surrounding the offense involve moral turpitude.

Dated: June 22, 2016 CENTURY LA ///~OUP LLP



DECLARATION OF SERVICE BY PERSONAL SERVICE

Re: In the Matter of Cyrus Leon Batchan

Case No.: 13-C-14349

I, Kathy Ferrera, declare:

I am over the age of 18 years and not a party to the within action. My business
address is 5200 W. Century Blvd., Suite 345, Los Angeles, Califgmia 90045, in the
County of Los Angeles.

On June 24, 2016 1 caused to be personally serve, the attached:

RESPONDENT CYRUS LEON BATCHAN’S ANSWER

on:

Murray Greenburg
Deputy Trial Counsel
845 S. Figueroa Street
Los Angeles, CA 90015

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing is tree and correct, and this declaration was executed at Los Angeles,
California, on June 24, 2016.)th~~F~~~ ~.f[t ~ ] ~,/@/.~


